
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

CABINET 
 
Tuesday 18 June 2013 
2 pm 
Council House (Next to the Civic Centre), Plymouth 
 
Members: 
Councillor Evans, Chair 
Councillor Peter Smith, Vice Chair 
Councillors Coker, Lowry, McDonald, Penberthy, Vincent and Williams. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
This agenda acts as notice that Cabinet will be considering business in private if items are 
included in Part II of the agenda. 
 
This meeting will be broadcast live to the internet and will be capable of subsequent repeated 
viewing.  By entering the Warspite Room and during the course of the meeting, councillors are 
consenting to being filmed and to the use of those recordings for webcasting. 
 

By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, the public are consenting to 
being filmed and to the use of those recordings for webcasting. 
 

The council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act.  Data collected during this 
webcast will be retained in accordance with authority’s published policy. 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Nicola Kirby, Democratic 
Support 
T 01752 304867 
E nicola.kirby@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
10/06/2013 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
CABINET 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I  (PUBLIC MEETING) 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for absence submitted by Cabinet Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   (Pages 1 - 2) 
  
 Cabinet Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items 

on this agenda.  A flowchart providing guidance on interests is attached to assist 
councillors. 

  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 3 - 8) 
  
 To sign and confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 21 May 2013. 
  
4. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC    
  
 To receive questions from the public in accordance with the Constitution. 

 
Questions, of no longer than 50 words, can be submitted to the Democratic Support 
Unit, Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, Plymouth, PL1 2AA, or email to 
democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk. Any questions must be received at least five clear 
working days before the date of the meeting. 

  
5. CORPORATE PLAN 2013/14 - 2016/17   (Pages 9 - 18) 
  
 The Chief Executive will submit the Corporate Plan 2013/14 – 2016/17 which will be the 

first Co-operative Council Corporate Plan for Plymouth and clearly communicates the 
values of a Brilliant Co-operative Council.   

  
6. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000. 
 
(Members of the public to note that, if agreed, you will be asked to leave the meeting). 

  
  
  



 

 

PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, members are entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed. 
 
Nil 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

DECLARING INTERESTS – QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF 
 
 
 
 
 
           
          
 
         
    
         No   Yes 
 
 
 
 
   
    No   Yes 
 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      
              
         
          
     
                
          
                
     
 
           
 
             
      
     
 

 
 
 
 
 
D
P 

I 

Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI)?  This will include 
the interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees): 

• any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain 
• any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor or the 

councillor’s election expenses from a Trade Union 
• any land licence or tenancy they have in Plymouth 
• any current contracts leases or tenancies  between the Council and them 
• any current contracts leases or tenancies  between the Council and any organisation with land in 

Plymouth in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and 
securities 

• any organisation which has land or a place of business in Plymouth and in which they have a 
relevant interest in its shares or its securities 

What matters are being discussed? 

 
 
 
P
r 
I 
v
a
t
e 
 
I
n
t
e
r
e
s

t 

Does the business affect the well-being or financial position of (or relate to the approval, consent, licence or 
permission) for: 

• a member of your family or  
• any person with whom you have a close association; or 
• any organisation of which you are a member or are involved in its management (whether or not 

appointed to that body by the council).  This would include membership of a secret society and 
other similar organisations. 

 
Yes           No   You can speak and vote 

 
 
 
   

 
 

Yes    No 

Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid risk of allegations of corruption 
or bias 

Declare interest and leave (or obtain 
a dispensation) 

Declare the interest and speak and 
vote  

Will it confer an advantage or disadvantage on your family, close associate or an organisation 
where you have a private interest more than it affects other people living or working in the 
ward? 

C
a
b
i
n
e

t 

Cabinet members must declare and give brief details about any conflict of interest* relating to the matter to 
be decided and leave the room when the matter is being considered. Cabinet members may apply to the 
Monitoring Officer for a dispensation in respect of any conflict of interest. 
 
*A conflict of interest is a situation in which a councillor’s responsibility to act and take decisions impartially, 
fairly and on merit without bias may conflict with his/her personal interest in the situation or where s/he may 
profit personally from the decisions that s/he is about to take. 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
����������������

��������
�

	
����������������
�

������	��
�
����������	
����	��	���	������	
����������	������	������	���������	���������	���	��������	
	
���	��	�����������	 �����	���	!����"	
#�������$�	����	%�����	!��������	"��	���&�����	
'������$�	������	%��(����	!��������	"��	���&��$�	�������	�����	!��������	"��	�����$�	�����	
���""��	!������	��������	"��	
�������	������&����$�	�����	)������	!*���	�"	+������$�	����	
������	!������&��	'�������	!���&�����	
����$$�	�������	'�������	!'�����	�������	���"�������	
���	���������&	������$�	,���	����	!*���	�"	����	���	���&����$	���	)�����	-����	!'�����	
����������	'�&&���	.""����	!�������$$�	
	
�&���(��	"��	�������	����������	�����	'����	!/���	�����$	���	/�������	
	
 ��	������(	������	��	0�11	&�	���	"������	��	0�21	&��	
	
�����������	
�
�����������������������������������������
������	����������	����
��������������������
�
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
��������������
	

��� ������	������
	
 ��	�����	��������	�������	������	��	���	������(	�"	�������	�����	�����	��	������	
�����	���	"��	���	"�����	������(�				
	

��� �������	� ��� !���	����	���
	
 ����	����	��	�����������	�"	�������	����	��	����������	��	����������	����	���	����	�"	
�������	��	��������	��	����	�����	������������	��	���	������(��
	

��� ���"	�����
	
�(����	���	������	�"	���	������(	����	��	3	�&���	0145�	
	

��� #"��	� ���!� ��	$���"�������
	
 ����	����	��	6������	"���	���	&�����	"��	���	������(�	
	

��� �$���%��"����	��"���������
	
 ����	����	��	����	�"	�����7	��(���	�������
	
	
	
	

Agenda Item 3Page 3



��� � ��"��	&�����	�	����!���� ���&����'())������(���(��*������
�(
�'�+���
	
 ��	��������	"��	�����	��������	�	��&���	&��&���(	���	���&����	��	���	����	�������	�"	
���	�����	���"���	���������	���	 ���"��	������	�����	�����	(���	�����	&��&��	���	
���������	(���&	(������	�������	�"	�����	����	���	���������	��	���	"������	��	����������	
����	���	�������7	���&�������	�(�����		�
	
 ��	&�����	��	���	���	����"��	���	���	��	���	��������	���	�����	&�����	�����#�	���	���	
��&���	��	�����	�������	�����(���	���	�����	���	���	��	�&&��	"��	�	���������	����"���	
���	���	�"	����"��	���	���	���	�������	�����	��	����	�&&���������	
	
����������	���������	!�������	������	"��	���&�������	���	���������	������&����$	
&�������	���	&��&���	���	�������	�����	���""��	!������	��������	"��	
�������	
������&����$�	,���	����	!*���	�"	����	���	���&����$	���	����	������	!������&��	'�������	
!���&�����	
����$$	"��	�����	�����				
	
�����������	�&����	���������	���	�����	"��	���	�������	8	
	
�	��	���	��	���	��&����		
	
 ��	����	�������	�	9����������	��	���&�	���	�����	���"���	���������	���	 ���"��	
��������
	

	�� ������������ &���	�"��	����
	
 ��	��������	"��	�����	��������	�	��&���	��	�	&��&���	�����	��	&������	0�:;:	6����	
�����	�"	���������	����&���	��	���(�(�	��	��	��������	���	�"	<0�=��	
	
 ��	������	������&����	����������	��&�������	�����	�����	���&���	��(�	6�������	
���������	�������������	"��	����	���	������	�>��	������	��	�������	�����	����	��	
���(�(�	'������	�����	����&����	���	�&	��	;1	"���	����	?��	�����	��	�������	��	�&&������	��
�
�	��������	������	���	�&&��	��&���	���	���������	����	�����	��	�	�����(�	�"	��(�	
6�������	������	��&�������	&���	"���������	�����	���	&������	�����	���	����	������	��	
&�������	
	
�����	���""��	!������	��������	"��	
�������	������&����$�	,���	����	!*���	�"	����	
���	���&����$	���	����	������	!������&��	'�������	!���&�����	
����$$	��������	���	
������(	"��	���	����	���	����������	�����	!�������	������	"��	+������$	&�������	���	
&��&����			
	
�����������	�&����	���������	���	�����	"��	���	�������	8	
	
�	��	���	��	���	��&����		
�
�(�����	��?���	��	�&&�����	�"	������	:�	������	��	8	
		
	
	

Page 4



!4$	 �&&����	�	������	�#�����	���(	�	���	��(�	���(�	���	�����	
&����������	&����	"��	���	��������	�"	�	<0�=�	������	������&����	
����������	��&�������	�����	��	���(�(�	��	&������	0�:;:	6����	
"���	�"	��(�	6�������	���������	�������������	"����������(	��	
�&&�����(	�&	��	;1	"���	����	?��@	
		

!0$	 ����(���	��	���	�������	������	"��	+������	���	���������	��	����	
���	���	�������	��	�����	���	�������(	��������	"�������(	���	������	
�#������		

�
,�� ������-�-���).+()����"�����/���'())������(���(��*�������(
�'�+���
� 	
	 	 +������	��	������	:	������	���	����	�������	�	9����������	��	�����	���	��&����	

&��(�����	��	�������	<0�=�	"��	�	�����	��	&������	0�:;:	6����	"���	�"	���������	
����&���	��	���(�(��		

	 	 	

�� �$����� 0��	&��	��	��&������/����1�������	� ���������

	
 ��	��������	"��	���&��	��������	�	��&����	"�������(	�#������	������������	��	�	���"�	
�����	����	�����(�	���	�����&�����(	������	&���	�����	��������	�	&��&���	����	����	
�&&�����	��	�������(	���	����	���	��&���	�"	�����	&������	�����	"���	��?��	�����	8	
	

�	 "��������	�&&���	���	����&�������@			
�	 "�����	��"�	���	��������7	��"�	������@	
�	 ����������	���	���(���������@	
�	 �����	&������	�	��������7	������	

	
 ��	��&���	���������	����	���	�����	&������	������	&���	��	�	�����(	&���	���	����	����	������	
�����	����(�	�	����	&��(����	���	�	����	&������	���	������	��(�(���					
	
�������	'�������	!'�����	�������	���"�������	���	���������&	������$	��������	���	
������(	"��	���	�����	
	
����������	���������	!�������	������	"��	���&�������	���	���������	������&����$	
&�������	���	���"�	�����(�	���	������	&���	���	���������	����	�����	���	����	�#������	
�����������	���	��������		*�	��&�����	����	���	�����	�������	������(	A���&	�����	
������	��	&����	����	��	��������	��������&	�"	���	&����	��	��	"�����	��	+�����	'��	
����&����	���	���	���	�(����	��	�����	��	������	'������(	���"������	��	�����	��������		
	
�������	������	�������	�������	'��������	���	����	���	���������	��������	��	���	
������&����	�"	���	�����(�	"��	�����	�����		
	
�����������	�&����	���������	���	�����	"��	���	�������	8	
	
�	��	���	��	���	��&����		
	
�(����	���	�����	�������	'�����(�	0145B014C	���	���	�����&�����(	������	&����		
	
	
	

Page 5



	
��� !��������� "		"�������2���3����"���������	����� �������

"���	�4���
	
 ��	���&�����	����(�����	 ���	��������	���	"����	"��������	���������(�	��	��������	
��&���	"��	0140D45	�	��	54	�����	0145�	
	
 ��	��&���	���������	�����	��?���	��	�&&�����	�"	���	���������������	B				
		

!�$	 ���	�������	&������	"��	���	����	��	�	���	&���	�"	<012�0:1�@			
		

!�$	 ���	�������	�����	"���	����	���	�������7	������	'��������	�"	
�������	�����	��	��?���	��	�#������	�����@			
		

!�$	
		

���	���	������(	�������	��	<41�:3:�	�	��	54	�����	0145@			

!�$		 ���	��&����	�������	&������	��	<2C�=12��		
	
�����	)������	!*���	�"	+������$	��������	���	������(	"��	���	�����	
	
����������	�����	!�������	������	"��	+������$	&�������	���	��&���	���	���������	����	
����������	�����	����	��	"���	�����	���������	��	���	,����	����������(	���	�����	'�����	
����	����	��	���	�����(	�����		*�	���	��&�����	����	��	���	���������	�""����	��	&�����	
�������	"��������	���������(	��&���	��	��&����	���	�������	6��������	��&�����(	
�����(������	
	
�������	������	�������	����	%�����	!��������	"��	���&�����	'������$	���	���	+������	
 ���	"��	�����	����	�����(	���	�����		
			
�����������	�&����	���������	���	�����	"��	���	�������	8	
	
�	��	���	��	���	��&����		
	
 ��	����	�������	�	9����������	��	�(���	8	
		

!4$	 ����	���	&���������	�������	&������	�	��	54	�����	0145	�	�����@			
		

!0$	
		

���	����������	����"��	��	������	��"������	��	���	�������	"�(���	B		
		
�	 ����"��	 ��	 ��������	 ��"�	 ������	 �����	 "��	

0140D45@	
<1�4=1�	

�	 ����"��	��	������	9�����@	 <1�4=1�	
�	 ����"��	 ��	 A������	 9�����	 "��	 ���������	

��������	������&����	����	������&����@		
<1�1=1�	

	 	
!5$	 ����	���	��?����	�������	��"����	"��	���	����	�"	<1�=12�	�	�����	

���	�&&�����	�	(����	��	���	��"����	����(	���	��	�	����"��	"���	���	
A������	+���	������(	%������@				
		
	

Page 6



	
!2$	
		

���	"�������(	���	���	����"��	�������	������	���	&��������			

�	 ��������	�"	�	 ���"����������	����(�	9�����			 <1�0=1�	
�	 ����"��	 ��	 ��������	 ��"�	 ������	 �����	

!0145D42$	
<1�4=1�	

�	 ����"��	��	������	9�����@	 <1�C11�	
�	 ���	 ���������	 ��	 E�������	 ��������	 ���	

9�����	
<!1�532$�	

�	 ������	/� 	��&������	������	 <!1�4;=$�	
�	 ������	E��������	%���	��(��	������	 <!1�4C2$�	
�	 ������	*����(	9���	&�������	 <!1�4:4$�	
�	 ������	(������	��������	�����������	������	 <!1�1;C$�	
	 		

!=$	

		

����	 ���	 ��&����	 "�������(	 ��6��������	 �"	 <2C�=12�	 �	 �����	 ���	
�&&�����	 �	 (����	 ��	 ���	 ��������(	 ��6��������	 �"	 <2�;1C�	 "��	
0140D45@			

!C$		 ���	����������	��	�"	��&����	�����&�	��������(	<1�;21�	���	��������(	
���	�������	E��������	+���	9�����	��	���	���	������@	
		

!:$	 ����	 ���	 ��B&��"����(	 ����(�	 ��	 ���	 ��&����	 &��(�����	 ������"���	
�����(	 ���	 �������	 &����	 ���6����	 ��	 �������	 �&&�����	 ��	
+�������	0145	���	�����	���	�&&�����	 �	(����	��	���	 �����	������	
"������	 ��������(	 <400�C:1�	 "��	 0145D42	 8	 014=D4C	 �����	 ���	
�������	���	�&&�����	����	+�������	0145	�	��	���	 ��	 ����	=	 ��	
���	��&����	

	
��� ������	���� ��	���	����

	
 ��	��������	"��	���&�����	'������	��������	�	�������	�"	�&&��������	"��	���"��������	
��	��������	�	��������	��	���	������	������(	�"	���	����	�������	��	4:	���	0145�	
	
�(����	���	�&&��������	�	���������	
		

���� �5���	��"���������
	
 ����	��	��	�#��&�	������	
	
	
	
	

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



 

 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
  
Subject:    Corporate Plan 2013/14 – 2016/17  

Committee:    Cabinet  

Date:    18 June 2013 

Cabinet Member: Councillor Evans 

CMT Member:   Tracey Lee, Chief Executive 

Author: Giles Perritt, Head of Policy, Performance and Partnerships   

Contact details   Tel:  01752 304388  
    email: giles.perritt@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:     

Key Decision: Yes  
 
Part: I    
 
Purpose of the report:  
 
The Council and its partners have set out a clear vision to be ‘One of Europe’s most vibrant 
waterfront cities where an outstanding quality of life is enjoyed by everyone’. This Corporate Plan 
2013/14 -16/17 clearly articulates the next phase of Plymouth’s development towards this goal. The 
Plan has been informed by a strong evidence base including needs analysis data and resident feedback. 
It spells out Co-operative Council objectives that will drive the city forward in terms of its regional 
and national profile as well as tackle the disadvantages felt in some of our most vulnerable 
communities.  
 
This will be the first Co-operative Council Corporate Plan for Plymouth and clearly communicates 
the values of a Brilliant Co-operative Council.  The Corporate Plan 2013/14 - 2016/17 aims to:- 

• Set out a clear vision to become a ‘Brilliant Co-operative Council’ that is understood by staff 
and stakeholders; 

• Reaffirm the Council’s commitment to the city vision and four priorities with growth being 
the number one priority;   

• Reflect Plymouth’s ambition to become a regional and national leader; 
• Clearly set out priority areas based on evidence including citizen engagement and outline how 

these will be delivered; 
• Have a strong focus on delivery;  
• Provide clear strategic direction to inform and hold service plans to account; 
• Link to the Council’s transformational change programme to ensure the Council is able to 

meet the challenges it will face over the coming years e.g. reduced public sector budgets, 
increasing demographic pressures, meeting rising customer expectations and providing value 
for money. 

 
The Council’s overriding commitment to become a Brilliant Co-operative Council has shaped the 
development of this Plan; at its heart is a co-operative approach to engagement, co-production and 
delivery of services that puts people in control of their own communities and the services they 
receive. This Plan describes a new vision for the Council – ‘Creating a fairer Plymouth where 
everyone does their bit’ and introduces shared co-operative values that will cement relationships 
between members, officers and the communities we serve.  
 

Agenda Item 5Page 9



 

 

Our values are central to the next phase of the Council’s future and this plan clearly articulates what 
it means to work in a co-operative council. This represents a shift toward becoming a value led 
organisation and these values will be embedded within how we work and the type of environment we 
want to work in. The values are for everyone. 
 
In preparing this Corporate Plan we have been mindful of prospective budget cuts but are not diluting 
our ambition for the Council, especially in relation to how we serve citizens. This Corporate Plan is 
being submitted for adoption far earlier in the financial and corporate planning cycle to drive strategic 
decision making and resource allocation. The developing Medium Term Financial Plan will 
demonstrate alignment to the Council’s strategic direction taking into account the significant budget 
cuts that will come into force over the next three years, against a backdrop of increasing demand on 
our services. There will be difficult decisions to make around resource allocation; nevertheless the 
Corporate Plan commits us to an ambitious transformation programme that will make the Council a 
more commercial, flexible and innovative organisation. 
 
The council has identified a number of Transformation Programmes that will enable us to continue to 
deliver services to the citizens of Plymouth with significantly reduced resources.  
 
With strong support, leadership – and high expectations – from members and senior officers the 
Council’s transformation programme is in a strong position to succeed. The programmes agreed to 
date are: 

• Customer  
• ICT including ICT Shared Services 
• Accommodation  
• Adult Social Care  
• Procurement and Efficiency 

 
The Transformation Programme will radically alter how services are delivered and will be reflected in 
the organisation’s Operating Model, currently in development.   
 
This Corporate Plan has been developed using the principles of a Co-operative Council. It is a 
shorter, more focused document than in previous years, but does not compromise on its evidence 
base. The needs of the city and the voice of Plymouth citizens are at the heart of the plan’s 
development. Over the last year we have; 

• Drawn on best practice from other Co-operative Councils in the country and co-operative 
businesses;  

• Actively listened to public feedback e.g. Listening Plymouth results, initial feedback from 
Plymouth Plan consultation;  

• Engaged our staff including managers on what it means to be a Brilliant Co-operative Council;  
• Redesigned the Corporate Planning framework to translate strategy and priorities into 

everyday action; 
• Built on previous scrutiny recommendations from the budget scrutiny sessions held in January 

2013; 
• Undertaken pre-decision scrutiny by the Co-operative Scrutiny Board in May 2013. 

 
         
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

 

Corporate Plan 2012-2015:   
 
The previous Corporate Plan covered 2012-15 with a recent update published December 2012. This 
new Corporate Plan revises the Council direction in light of major budget challenges and the need to 
dramatically improve and transform our services.  It connects the Council to the city priorities and 
the emerging Plymouth Plan; and will be cascaded into service plans and ultimately individual appraisal 
objectives. 
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
The Council continues to face the impact of the on-going economic downturn and needs to address a 
series of very challenging issues into the medium term. The tightening financial constraints are having 
a drastic impact on its ability to provide the same level of services to local people and to support the 
city’s economic growth. To achieve a three year balanced budget the Council must reconcile 
increasing spending pressures and increasing budget pressures with reducing income and reduced 
central Government funding. This means the Council must make some difficult decisions over the 
next three years and radically change shape.  
 
The Corporate Plan sets out the strategic direction and necessary focus for the Council. This will 
become the driver for future resource allocation. A supporting Medium Term Financial Plan will set 
out resource allocation in more detail. To support decisions the financial framework has been 
overhauled to achieve a more long term focus to our strategic and financial planning: 

• No longer looking at one budget year in isolation. 

• Unprecedented levels of financial planning. 

• Commitment to produce a three year balanced budget to be signed off by Full Council 
February 2014, with a plan for the following two years. 

• Better alignment between Medium Term Financial Plan (which includes both revenue and 
capital) and the Corporate Plan.  

• Full visibility of the Council’s budget, now showing the full “Gross Budget” rather than the 
traditional “Net Budget”. 

   
Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety and Risk 
Management: 
 
One of the objectives, Caring Plymouth, commits the Council to promote a fairer, more equal city by 
investing in communities, putting decisions at the heart of decision making, promoting independence 
and reducing health and social inequality.  By embedding this commitment within the Corporate Plan 
the Council is acknowledging the importance of ensuring all communities have an opportunity to 
thrive.  The plans and resources that support the delivery of this include the Child Poverty Action 
Plan, Community Safety Plan, and other plans that support diverse communities.  

 

Equality and Diversity 

Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken?   Yes. An EIA has been undertaken on the 
vision, values and objectives. The plans to support the delivery of the objectives will be subject to 
EIAs in the future. 

  

Page 11



 

 

Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that the Cabinet agree the Corporate Plan 2013/14 - 2016/17 and recommend it 
to Full Council for adoption. 
 
The core strategic elements have been developed through a series of co-operative workshops and 
are founded on a strong evidence base and set a clear ambition for the city. The Corporate Plan sets 
the strategic direction which allows resources to be allocated to support its delivery and inform 
service planning; early sign-off in the financial year enables these decisions to be better aligned to 
support the delivery of the Council’s priorities. 
 
Previous staff survey results show that the vision and priorities for the Council are not sufficiently 
well known and understood by staff. Agreement of the Corporate Plan will allow extensive 
engagement with staff on the Council’s vision, values and objectives in preparation for service 
planning. Everyone who works for the Council will need to understand what it is we are doing and 
why – as well as how everyone has a part to play in making this real. Over the next few months a 
series of road shows for staff will be undertaken so that everyone can be involved in planning for the 
future and really set out our stall to become a 'Brilliant Co-operative Council'. 
 
 
Alternative options considered and rejected: 
The Corporate Plan is a key decision within the Policy Framework. Members of the Cabinet, with 
support from CMT, have developed key components of the plan; notably the vision, values and 
objectives for 2013-17. Following pre-decision scrutiny with the Co-operative Scrutiny Board on 29 
May 2013 and approval by Cabinet on the 18 June 2013 the Corporate Plan 2013/14 - 2016/17 is 
expected to be adopted at Full Council on 22 July 2013. This will allow us to engage with staff and 
stakeholders across the city prior to planning and budget setting.  
 
If the Corporate Plan is adopted in February 2014 by Full Council it will not allow time to carry out 
meaningful engagement with staff and other stakeholders prior to undertaking planning and budget 
setting.  
 
Published work / information: 
 
Plymouth Report 
Listening Plymouth 
The View From You, Staff Survey 2012 
 
Background papers: 
 
None 
   
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin djn13

14.04 
 

Leg  Mon 
Off 

TH
00
15 

HR  Assets  IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member Tracey Lee, Chief Executive 
Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the contents of the report?  Yes  
 

Page 12



�

�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

	


�


�

�
�
�
��

�

	


�
�
	
��

	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
� 
��
!�
��
��
��
"�
�

Page 13



�

Page 14



�
��
�
�		
�

��
��
�

��
��
�
�

��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
	��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
�

��

	
��
��	
��
�

	�
��
�

��
���
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�	
��

��
��



��
#�
�
�

$
��
!�
��
!

%
��
��
#�
��
�!

��
��
�
��

�
�	�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

	�
��

�
�		
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
�

 !
"
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
���

��
��
�

�
��

�
�	�
�
�		
�

��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
���

���
� 
!"

��
��

�
#�

��
��
��
��
�	
��
�
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
�
��
���

•
$�

�	
��

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��

•
%�

��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���

��
��
��

�
��
�

���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�
���
��
��

�
��
	�
�
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
�

�	
��

��
��
&�
��
	��

��
	��

���
��

��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

$
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

�

�
��
��
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
�

•
'�
��

��
��
��
��
�
�	
��
��
�(
��
��
��

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
���
	�'
��
�*
&��
��
���

�
•

'�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��

�
��
��
�+

��
�	�

�
��
�,
!,

!�
•

+
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
&��
�

�#
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

�

�
��
�

$
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
&��
�
���

�
	�
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
	��
��
�

�
��
��

-
��
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
���

	�
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��

�
�	�
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��

��
��
�
�

��
�

•
-
	��

��
��
���
��
��
��
�+

��
��
�
��
��
�
�%
�
�
��
�	
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
	�
�
�
��
��
	��
��
��
��
�

�
��

�
�	&
��
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��

•
+
��
��
���

��
	�
�
��

��
&��
��

��
��
�

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
	��
�

��
�
�

$
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
���
�
��

��
	�
��
��
��
��

��
��
.�

��
	�-

��
��

��
��
�

��
�

��
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
&��
��
�

�

���
��
��
�
��
�
��

	�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
��
	��
�

�
��
��
�	
��
��
��

�
�

�	�
��

/�
��

��
��
�
�
��
���
��

��
��
��
�

�

��
�
���
��
�

•
�
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��

�

�
��
��
�

��
�
��
*�
�
��

���
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
�


	��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

	
���

��
	�
�
��

��
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�

���
��

•
0
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�	&
��
�
��

�

�
+
�
��
��

�
��
�	
�
��

�
��

�

�
��

���
��
�
��
��
��
���

�
��
��

�
�
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
�1
��
��
��

	��
�

�

Page 15



�
��
�
�		
��

�*
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
���

�	�
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�
���
��
���

��

�
��
��
�	�
��
�
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
���
�
���

��
��
��
2�

�
��
�

��
��

��
��

&
��
�
��
��
�	
��

��
��



��
#�
�
�

$
��
!�
��
!

%
��
��
#�
��
�!

+
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��

��
	�
���

�
$
��
��
��
��
��
�
��


�
��
��
��
��

��
�

��
�
�	
��
��
�3
�
�4
���

•
-
��
�	
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
��

	�
��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
���

�	
	5�

��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
��
�		
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
�
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
	�
�
��

��
��
	�
�
��

•
�

��
*�
�
���

��
��
��
	�
�
��

��
��

��
��

��
0
��
�	
��

�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
*�
��
�'
��
��
��
��
�.
�
��

/�
��
��

��
�

��
��
�	
��

��
�
��

��
	�

��
��
�
��

��
��

-
��
��
�

�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�
��
��
�2�


�
��

��
��
�

���
��
�

$
��
��
��
��
��
�
��


�
��
��
�2�


�
��
��
��
��
�

•
+
��
��
���

��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�	�

	
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
*�
�
��

���
��
��
�.
��

��
�

�6
��
�
��
�

(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
.�

��
	��

��
�

�
��
�'
��
��
��
��
�

•
0
�	
��
��

��
��
,!

!!
�
��

�2�

�
���

�
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
7�

�
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

���
�

�	
�

��
�2
��
��
��0

�	
��
��
��
��
�8
!!

!�
�
�
�2�


�
���

�
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�	
�
��
��
��

��
���

��
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
&��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
*�
��

��

-
��
��

��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

���
��

��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
��

��
	�
��
�
�
�

��
��

��
�

���
��
�

+
��
�
��
�
��
��
�

�

�
��
��
��
��
��

	��
�
��

��
��
�
��
�2�

��
��
�

��
9
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�


�
��
��

3�
��

�#
��
��
�	�
�
��
��
�
		�
4�

•
0
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��

�
��
:�

�
��
��
��

	�
&��
�	
�
��

���
��
��
���
�	
��
��
�
��

��
���
�

��
��
	�
�

�
��
��
�
���

�
�
��
��
�	�
��
��
��
��
�3
��
��
��
��
��

��
,!

;8
4�

•
0
��
�	
��

��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
��
*�
		�
��
	�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
	�
��
�
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

��

/�
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
���

��
��

��
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	�
��
�

�	
��

��
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
�	
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��

$
��
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��
	��
��
�
��
��
��
	�

�
	��
��
��
�

��
�	
��
�
�
��
	�
�

��
�

��
��
�
���

���

$
��
��
��
�	�
��
	��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
	�
�
��

��
��
��
��

��
<�

•
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
	�
�
��

��
��
	�


•
-
��
���
�0

��
	��
��
��
	�
�
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�+

��
�
��
'�
��
��

•
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

Page 16



�
��
�
�		
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���

���
�
��
��
�#
��
	��
���
�

��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��
��

�
�

���
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��=
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
5
�
�*
�
���
��
��

��
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
	��

��
�

��
��
��
	��
�
#�

�	
���
�

	
��
��
��
�	
��

��
��
�



��
#�
�
�

$
��
!�
��
!

%
��
��
#�
��
�!

�
��
�
�		
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

$
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
�
��

��
��

��
��

•
0
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�$

��
��
�
���

�
�
��
��
��
�
���

�
�	
�
��

•
0
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

•
0
�	
��
��

��
��
�
��
	��

��
�

��
�	
	

��
�
��
	�
�

•
0
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
�	
�
�

$
��
��
��
��
��
�
��


�
��
��
��
��

	��
��
�

�
��
�
�	�
��
��

	
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��

�
��

�
��
��
�
�
�

���
��
��

�
��
�
�		
��
�	
��
��
��

	�
���

*�
�

��
�
��
	��

���
��
��
�	�
��
��
�
��

��
�
�
�

���
��
�

$�
��
��
��
	��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
�	
��
	�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
���
��
��
�	�

�
��
��
>�

	�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

•
0
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
	��

��
�

��
�	
	

��
�
��
	�
�
�
��
��


�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��

�
���
��
�
�
��

��
��
��
��
�

��
�

��
�	
��

�-
��

	��
'�

��
�	
��

��
��

•
0
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	�
'�

��
��
��
��

	��
��

•
/�

��
��

��
�

��
��
�	
��

��
��
�
��
�
�
��
���

��
�
��
�


��
��
��

��
�
��
*�
�
��

��
��
�
��
��
� �
���
��
��
�
��
��

��
�

�	
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
�	�
�
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

	�
��
	��
��
��

�
��
	�
��
�

��
�

��
��
��

	�
��
�

�
��
�	
��

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�

���
�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�
�
�

���
��
��

/�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�;
!�

�
��
�


��
��
��

��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
;!

!!
��
��

�	
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�	
	��
��
�
��

•
0
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�

���
�'
��
��
��
�	
�
�

•
�

��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
	�
�
	�
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��

�
��
���

�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��

��
��
�'
��
��
��
��
�
��
$�

��
��
��

�
��
�	
�
���

	�
�
��

��
�'
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
	�
��
�
(�

��
��
�
��

�	
��

��
��
�'
��
��
��
��
�
��
-
��

	��
�(
��
��
��
	�
�
�

�
��
	�
��
?
��
'�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

-
��
��
��

�
��
��

��
��

	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��

��
�

�	
��
��
�

�	
��

��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��

��
��
��
��

�	
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
�
�

��
*�
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
�
�	
	�

��
��
��
��
��

•
0
�	
��
��

��
��
�
��
�	�
'�

��
��
��
��

	��
��
�

•
(�

��
�
��
��
�
�	
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

�	
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

•
$�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���

��
%�
��
�
��
��

��
�
���
��
�
�

•
0
�	
��
��
��
��
�@

��
	��
��
$�

��
��
��

�
��
�	
�
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

$
��
��
��
��
��
�
��


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
#�

�	
���
��

��
*�

Page 17



�
��
�
�		
��
��
*�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
���

���
��

��
�
��
��
��

��
���

��
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��

�

�	�
�
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
��

��
��
��

��
���

�
�
���

�
		�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
		�
��

	
��

�� 
��
��
�	
��

��
��
�



��
#�
�
�

$
��
!�
��
!

%
��
��
#�
��
�!

�
���
=�
�
��
2
��
�	�
��
�
��
�

�
�
��
*�
�
��

��
	�
�
��

��
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

�
���

��
	�
�
��

��
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
�	�
��
��

•
0
�	
��
��

��
���

�
��
&��

��
��
���
��
<

•
-
��
	�
�
��
��
7�

�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��

	�
�

��
*�
��
��
��
*

•
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��

�
��
��
�	�

	
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

��

•
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
	��
��
��
��
�
��

��
��
	��
��
��
	�
��
��
��

�	
�&
��
��
��

•
(�
�
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
�
��
*�
��
��
	�
�
��

��
��
��
�

•
/�

��
��

��
�


	�
�
��
�
���

��
��
��

	�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
���
	��
��
��
��

�
��
*�
�

�	
��

��
��
&��

�
�
��
���
�	
��
��
��

�	
	5

*
��


�
��
�

��
��
��
��

�
�	
�


�	
	�
�

-
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

	�
���

�	�
��
���

��
*�
�
��

��
���
��
��
��
���
���
��

�

��
��
��
��
A
B
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
�

•
(�
���
�
&��
9
��
�
��

���
�

��
�

�
��
�
�		
�

��
��
		�
��
��

��
•

'�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��

�
��
��
�+

��
�	�

�
��
�,
!,

!�
�

6
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�
��
��

��
��
�

�
��

�
�	�
�
��
��
��
�
��
<

�	
��

��
��
&��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

-
�
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��

�
��
���

��
��
�
	�

��
�

�
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

�6
��
��
�

�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

•
C
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
���
�0

��
	��
��
��
	�
�
��

��
�

•
0
��
�	
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�




��
�
�6

��
��
�

�
���
�
��
*�
�
��
���

��
��
�.
��

��
�

�
�
��
�


��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���

���

9
��
��
�
�	
��
��
��
��
��

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
�
��

�
�	�
�
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
���
��
�
��
�
��
�
�*
��

'�
��
��'

��
��
�
D
�
��

	�
��
��

��
�	
*�
��

���
��
�	
��

�

��

��
��
��
�
��

�
�	�
��

��
��
��
�
��
*�
�

•
$�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
9
��
�
���

���
�
	��

���
��
��
�
��
��
%�
��

��
��
*�
�

•
$�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
	�
�
�
��

�
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�

�

Page 18


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 MINUTES
	5 CORPORATE PLAN 2013/14 - 2016/17
	Corporate Plan 2013.14-2016.17 document


